
 

The City of Wildwood, Florida 
100 North Main Street, Wildwood, Florida 34785 

352.330.1330 | Fax: 352.330.1338 | www.wildwood-fl.gov 

AGENDA 

August 16, 2016 

10:00 am 

PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE 

 

 

   

 

 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER – PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE (PRC) 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

July 19, 2016 PRC Minutes for Approval 
 

4. OLD BUSINESS: 
 
SP1509-03 Trailwinds Village Mass Grade - Resubmittal 
(Parcel #:  G03-004, G04-002, G04-004, G04-021; 165.4 acres MOL) 
The applicant is seeking a revision to the approved mass grading site plan approval for 
the Trailwinds Village Planned Development. 

 
 SP1512-01– Trailwinds Village Infrastructure - Resubmittal 
(Parcel #:  G03-004, G04-002, G04-004, G04-021; 165.4 acres MOL) 
The applicant is seeking approval for a revision to the Trailwinds Village Infrastructure 
Improvements Site Plan, which includes 2.1 miles of roadway as well as water and 
sewer infrastructure internal to the project. 

 
5. NEW BUSINESS: 

 
GP 1608-09 Firestone Sign Waiver Request 
(Parcel #D17-020)  
The applicant is seeking approval for one (1) monument sign and three (3) wall signs for 
the Firestone that total 185 square feet.  

 
GP 1608-15 Pepper Tree Plaza Waiver Request 
(Parcel #:  D30-007) 
The applicant is seeking approval to change the Design District on the subject property 
from Community to Highway. 

 

SP 1608-01 WWS VOF – Fenney Way Phase 3 Roadway 
(Parcel #: G32-004; 5.10 acres MOL) 
The applicant is seeking approval for master grading and stormwater conveyances for 
Phase 3 of Fenney Way (f/k/a Fenney Path), the primary roadway to serve future 
development within the Wildwood Springs DRI. 

 
 
 



 

The City of Wildwood, Florida 
100 North Main Street, Wildwood, Florida 34785 

352.330.1330 | Fax: 352.330.1338 | www.wildwood-fl.gov 

AGENDA 

August 16, 2016 

10:00 am 

PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
PLAT 1607-02 WWS VOF – Longleaf Villas FINAL PLAT 
(Parcel #: A portion of G32-004; 7.36 acres MOL)  
The applicant is seeking Final Plat approval for the construction of 63 Single-Family 
Detached (SFD) lots.  
 
PLAT 1608-01 WWS VOF – Unit 4 Improvement Plan 
(Parcel #: A portion of G32-004; 34.32 acres MOL)  
The applicant is seeking Improvement Plan approval for the construction of 144 Single-
Family Detached (SFD) lots. 

 
PLAT 1608-02 WWS VOF – Honeysuckle Villas Improvement Plan 
(Parcel #: A portion of G32-004; 7.95 acres MOL)  
The applicant is seeking Improvement Plan approval for the construction of 55 Single-
Family Detached (SFD) lots. 

 
PLAT 1608-03 Oxford Oaks Phase 2 FINAL PLAT 
(Parcel #: D18-041 and D18-068; 89.10 acres MOL) 
The applicant is seeking Final Plat approval for Oxford Oaks Phase 2 for 295 Single-
Family Detached (SFD) lots.  

 
6. ADJOURNMENT 

 



 

 
 
 

Summary Minutes 
 

July 19, 2016 at 10:00 AM 
 

PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE 

  

 

 
Page 1 of 5 

7/29/2016 9:20 AM 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
The Project Review Committee met in Conference Room 124, City Hall, 100 North Main 
Street, Wildwood, Florida 34785. 
 
Ms. Melanie Peavy called the Project Review Committee Meeting to order on July 19th, 
2016 at approximately 10:02 AM. 
 
Roll Call: 
Project Review Committee Voting Staff Members Present: 
Bill Ed Cannon, City Manager 
Melanie Peavy, Director Development Services 
Gene Kornegay, Public Works Director 
 
Project Review Committee Voting Staff Members Absent: 
Eddie Reeser, Police Chief 
 
Project Review Committee Non-Voting Staff Members Present: 
Paul Ketz, Development Services Planner 
Theresa Milsap, Sr. Development Services Specialist / PRC Coordinator 
 
Project Review Committee Advisory Staff Members Present: 
Gene Losito, P.E., KHA, acting as City Consulting Engineer 
Bill Richards, Sumter County Fire Inspector 
 
 
Approval of Summary Minutes 
 
Summary Minutes from the June 21, 2016 meeting were approved.  
 
A Motion was made by Bill Ed, City Manager, and 2nd by Gene Kornegay, Public Works 
Director, City of Wildwood to approve the minutes of the June 21st PRC meeting.  The 
Summary Minutes of the June 21, 2016 PRC meeting were APPROVED unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 

Summary Minutes 
 

July 19, 2016 at 10:00 AM 
 

PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE 

 

 
Page 2 of 5 

7/29/2016 9:20 AM 
 
 

OLD BUSINES 
 
RZ 1604-01 Wildwood Entertainment Park 
(Parcel #: G19-011 & G30-048) 
The applicant is seeking approval of a planned development revision for the Wildwood 
Entertainment Park to include an overnight camping area (park area 99.98 acres MOL total). 
 
Motion: 
A motion for APPROVAL of project RZ1604-01 Wildwood Entertainment Park was made by 
Gene Kornegay, Public Works Director and 2nd by Bill Ed, City Manager Wildwood . The motion 
PASSED unanimously. 
 
SP 1512-04 – Mid Florida Eye Center Modification - Wildwood 
(Parcel #:  G16=020) 
The applicant is seeking site plan approval for a modification to the utility plan with water and 
fire distribution changes.  
Representative present: Jeff Head – Farner Barley & Assoc. 
 
Motion: 
A motion for APPROVAL of project SP1512-04 was made by Gene Kornegay, Public Works 
Director and 2nd by Bill Ed, City Manager Wildwood . The motion PASSED unanimously. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS:  
 
SP 1606-07 My Garage ll & lll 
(Parcel #G17C005A, G17C006)  
The applicant is seeking approval for an office/warehouse and 7 buildings totaling 86,750 
square foot with onsite water retention on 13.8 acres MOL.  
Representatives present: Keith Riddle - RiddleNewman Engineering & Bob Elliott 
 
Motion: 
A motion for APPROVAL of Project number SP1606-07 My Garage ll & lllt was made by 
Gene Kornegay, Public Works Director and 2nd by Bill Ed, City Manager Wildwood . 
The motion PASSED unanimously. 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 

Summary Minutes 
 

July 19, 2016 at 10:00 AM 
 

PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE 

 

 
Page 3 of 5 

7/29/2016 9:20 AM 
 
 

SP 1606-08 New Life Christian Church Expansion 
(Parcel #: D32=056, 8.77 acre site) 
The applicant is seeking approval for a church expansion of 15,421 square feet to include 
parking and related improvements.  
Representatives present: Keith Riddle – RiddleNewman Engineering 

Motion: 
A motion for APPROVAL of project number SP1606-08 – New Life Christian Church Expansion 
subject to satisfaction of comments was made by Bill Ed, City Manager Wildwood, and 2nd by 
Gene Kornegay, Public Works Director. The motion PASSED unanimously. 
 
SP 1606-09 SOB1 Storage Building 
(Parcel #:  F12-032E 1.49 acres MOL) 
The applicant is seeking approval for a 5,000 square foot office storage building.  
Representative present; David Dinkins  - Dinkins Engineering 
 
Motion: 
A motion for APPROVAL of project number SP1606-09 – SOB1 Storage Building subject to 
satisfaction of comments was made by Gene Kornegay, Public Works Director and 2nd by Bill 
Ed, City Manager, Wildwood.  Applicant will provide a waiver of the minimum storm pipe 
diameter and a landscape waver for the width of the northern buffer. The motion PASSED 
unanimously. 
 
SP 1606-10 Salty Boats Carport Covers 
(Parcel #: F12-075, 2.09 acre site) 
The applicant is seeking approval for 3 carport covers, totaling 1,396 square feet MOL. 
 
Motion: 
A motion for APPROVAL of project number SP1606-10 Salty Boats Carport Covers,  was made 
by Gene Kornegay, Public Works Director and 2nd by Bill Ed, City Manager, Wildwood. The 
motion PASSED unanimously. 
 
SP 1607-01 WAWA Convenience Store 
(Parcels D18-009, D18-011, D18-015, & D18-042 totaling 5.382 acres MOL)  
The applicant is seeking approval for construction of a convenience store totaling 6,119 square 
feet with parking and related improvements 
Representative: Megan Anderson – Bohler Engineering 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 

Summary Minutes 
 

July 19, 2016 at 10:00 AM 
 

PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE 

 

 
Page 4 of 5 

7/29/2016 9:20 AM 
 
 

Motion: 
A motion for APPROVAL of project number SP160-01 WAWA Convenience Store subject to 
satisfaction of all outstanding comments and coordination with Sumter County on driveway 
connections and road improvements was made by Gene Kornegay, Public Works Director and 
2nd by Bill Ed, City Manager, Wildwood.  The motion PASSED unanimously. 
 
SP 1607-02 Southern Oaks Mass Grade 
(Parcel #: G35-001, 2.300 acres MOL) 
The applicant is seeking approval for master grading and drainage. 
Representative: Lee Clymer – Farner Barley 
 
Motion: 
A motion for APPROVAL of project number SP1607-02 Southern Oaks Mass Grade, was made 
by Gene Kornegay, Public Works Director and 2nd by Bill Ed, City Manager, Wildwood. The 
motion PASSED unanimously. 
 
 
FINAL PLAT 1606-06 Hyacinth Villas 
(Parcel #: G32-004) 
The applicant is seeking approval for the Hyacinth Villas Final Plat for 62 SFD lots on 9.22 acres 
MOL. 
Representative present: Kate Jamison 
 
Motion: 
A motion for APPROVAL of project number PLAT 1606-06 – VOF Hyacinth Villas and wavier 
for driveway requirements was made by Gene Kornegay, Public Works Director and 2nd by Bill 
Ed, City Manager, Wildwood. The motion PASSED unanimously. 
 
FINAL PLAT 1606-07 VOF Unit 3 
(Parcel #: G32-004, 43.69 acre site) 
The applicant is seeking approval for the Village of Fenney Unit 3 Final Plat for 99 SFD lots on 
43.69 acres MOL.  
Representatives present: Kate Jamison 
 
Motion: 
A motion for APPROVAL of project number PLAT 1606-07 – VOF Bougainvillea Villas – 
was made by Bill Ed, City Manager Wildwood, and 2nd by Gene Kornegay, Public 
Works Director. The motion PASSED unanimously. 
 



 

 
 
 

Summary Minutes 
 

July 19, 2016 at 10:00 AM 
 

PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE 

 

 
Page 5 of 5 

7/29/2016 9:20 AM 
 
 

FINAL PLAT 1606-08 VOF Unit 2 
(Parcel #: G31=003, 37.61 acre site) 
The applicant is seeking approval for the Village of Fenney Unit 2 Final Plat for 125 SFD lots on 
37.61 acres MOL. 
Representatives present: Kate Jamison 
 
Motion: 
A motion for APPROVAL of project number PLAT 1606-08 – VOF Unit 2 Final Plat – was made 
by Gene Kornegay, Public Works Director 2nd by Bill Ed, City Manager, Wildwood The motion 
PASSED unanimously. 
 
PLAT 1607- 01 Elim Care and Live Oaks Community Church 
(Parcel #: D08-047) 
The applicant is seeking approval for a lot split on a site totaling 25.18 acres MOL  
 
Motion: 
A motion for APPROVAL of project number PLAT 1607-01 Elim Care and Live Oaks 
Community Church and the sign waiver was made by Gene Kornegay, Public Works Director 
and 2nd by Bill Ed, City Manager Wildwood. The motion PASSED unanimously. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

Motion: 
Ms. Melanie Peavy called for a motion to adjourn the July 19th PRC meeting at 
11:24AM.   
 
A motion was made by Bill Ed, City Manager, Wildwood to adjourn the PRC meeting at 
11:24 AM.  The motion was 2nd by Gene Kornegay, Public Works Director.  The motion 
PASSED unanimously. 
 
The July 19st, 2016 PRC meeting adjourned at 11:24 AM. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________   _____________ 
Approval Signature       Date 





City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project SP1509-03 
Trailwinds Village Mass Grading 

 RESUBMITTAL 
 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 1 of 3 

 
I 

ADMINISTRATION 

NONE 

BUILDING SERVICES 

None 

CABLE – BRIGHTHOUSE 

NONE 

CITY SURVEYOR 

NONE 

CITY ENGINEER 

General 

1. Retention ponds must have 6” of freeboard per LDR 6.4(C)(7). 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
 
No Comment 
 
ELECTRIC – DUKE (PROGRESS ENERGY) 
 
NONE 
 
ELECTRIC – SECO 

NONE 

 

 



City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project SP1509-03 
Trailwinds Village Mass Grading 

 RESUBMITTAL 
 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 2 of 3 

 
I 

FIRE (Sumter County) 

No Comment 

FIRE (The Villages Fire) 

NONE 

GAS – TECO 

NONE 

LAKE-SUMTER MPO (TRAFFIC ANALYSIS) 

NONE 

POLICE 
 
Standing Comment regarding traffic control devices for all development in the City of 
Wildwood: 

All traffic control signals or devices must comply with the Florida State Statutes 
regarding the installation. All traffic control signals or devices must conform to the 
manual and specifications published by the Florida Department of Transportation, to 
include but not limited to signs size and height. 

 

PUBLIC WORKS 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY – CLERK OF COURT 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY – BUILDING DEPT. 

NONE 



City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project SP1509-03 
Trailwinds Village Mass Grading 

 RESUBMITTAL 
 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 3 of 3 

 
I 

 

SUMTER COUNTY - PLANNING 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY – ROADS AND BRIDGES 

No Comment 

TELEPHONE / INTERNET – CENTURYLINK (EMBARQ) 

NONE 

UTILITIES – WATER/WASTEWATER 

No Comment 
 
Miscellaneous – Standing Comment 
 

1. A construction cost estimate must be provided for all utility construction.  Unit costs 
shall be per the City website. 

2. Contractor shall schedule a pre-construction meeting with the Utility Department 2 
weeks prior to the start of construction and prior to any materials being delivered on-
site. 

 
 





City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project SP1512-01 
Trailwinds Village Infrastructure 

 RESUBMITTAL 
 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 1 of 4 

 
I 

ADMINISTRATION 

NONE 

BUILDING SERVICES 

None 

CABLE – BRIGHTHOUSE 

NONE 

CITY SURVEYOR 

NONE 

CITY ENGINEER 

General 

1. Provide the latest water and sewer standard details. 

Sheet 05 

2. Future water main appears to be in conflict with Pond TW-3. 

Sheet 09 

3. Provide utility easements on top of water and force mains at intersections through the 

landscape buffers. 

Sheet 26 

4. Provide latest City of Wildwood Standard Details for Lift Station. 

5. Provide hydraulic calculations for Lift Station. 

6. Provide VFD for Lift Station. 

 



City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project SP1512-01 
Trailwinds Village Infrastructure 

 RESUBMITTAL 
 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 2 of 4 

 
I 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
 
No Comment 
 
ELECTRIC – DUKE (PROGRESS ENERGY) 
 
NONE 
 
ELECTRIC – SECO 

NONE 

FIRE (Sumter County) 

No Comment 

FIRE (The Villages Fire) 

NONE 

GAS – TECO 

NONE 

LAKE-SUMTER MPO (TRAFFIC ANALYSIS) 

POLICE 
 
Standing Comment regarding traffic control devices for all development in the City of 
Wildwood: 

All traffic control signals or devices must comply with the Florida State Statutes 
regarding the installation. All traffic control signals or devices must conform to the 
manual and specifications published by the Florida Department of Transportation, to 
include but not limited to signs size and height. 

 

 



City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project SP1512-01 
Trailwinds Village Infrastructure 

 RESUBMITTAL 
 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 3 of 4 

 
I 

PUBLIC WORKS 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY – CLERK OF COURT 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY – BUILDING DEPT. 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY - PLANNING 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY – ROADS AND BRIDGES 

A. Submit a signalization design for the main entrance to C-466a. 
B. Submit a median replanting plan to replace impacted vegetation within the median 

given the addition of left turn lanes constructed within those roadway medians. 
C. All Work Zone Traffic Related control and specific Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) Plans 

have to meet FDOT Standard Indices (Index Series 600) as well as ensure that one WB C-
466A travel lane was open at all times. 

D. All median construction should be awarded at the same time so that there was not 
successive roadway projects impacting the users of C-466A. 

E. Submit an  MOT plan for the intersection work at C-466A and Powell which includes an 
additional West to South Bound Left-turn lane, signal head modification as well as 
striping overhaul. 

F. The style of signal assembly is to match that of the Villages. 
G. Signal phasing is to be optimized with both the signals on either side of their main 

entrance proposed signal at Powell and also at Buena Vista 
 

TELEPHONE / INTERNET – CENTURYLINK (EMBARQ) 

NONE 



City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project SP1512-01 
Trailwinds Village Infrastructure 

 RESUBMITTAL 
 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 4 of 4 

 
I 

UTILITIES – WATER/WASTEWATER 

a) All city owned/maintained fire hydrants to be painted or ordered from supplier as 
“Yellow” in color. 

 
Miscellaneous – Standing Comment 
 

1. A construction cost estimate must be provided for all utility construction.  Unit costs 
shall be per the City website. 

2. Contractor shall schedule a pre-construction meeting with the Utility Department 2 
weeks prior to the start of construction and prior to any materials being delivered on-
site. 

 

 























































Township 19 S
Township 20 S

Site

C-468 E

CR
 50

5

CR
 51

3

CR
 50

7

N 
US

 30
1

CR 52
1

NE 23rd AVE

CR 508

CR
 50

3

CR
 51

1

CR 510

CR
 51

0A

CR 503E
CR 503D

NE
 31

st 
TE

R

CR
 51

5

CR
 50

9

NE
 45

th 
ST

32

2930

31

0506

33

28

04

2019 21

±
Location Map

!.

SU
MT

ER
 CO

UN
TY

LA
KE

 CO
UN

TY

Village Of Fenney

Lake Panasoffkee

Lake 
Okahumpka

Lake 
Deaton

WILDWOOD
LEESBURG

BUSHNELL

COLEMAN

LADY LAKE

SR-44

US
-30

1

SR 44

MA
IN 

ST

1 inch = 1,600 feet

Water

Fenney Way Phase 3
Section 32 and 33
Township 19 S
Range 23 E

City Limit
Roads Fenney Way Phase 3Section Boundary

Village of Fenney



City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project SP1608-01 
VOF Fenney Way Phase 3 

 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 1 of 3 

 
I 

ADMINISTRATION 

NONE 

BUILDING SERVICES 

 

CABLE – BRIGHTHOUSE 

NONE 

CITY SURVEYOR 

NONE 

CITY ENGINEER 

 
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
 

 For all Wildwood Springs projects, City road signs should have City Logo.  The details in 
this project do not show City Logo on City Maintained Roads / Streetsigns.   

 
 
ELECTRIC – DUKE (PROGRESS ENERGY) 
 
NONE 
 
ELECTRIC – SECO 

NONE 

FIRE (Sumter County) 

No Comment 

 



City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project SP1608-01 
VOF Fenney Way Phase 3 

 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 2 of 3 

 
I 

 

FIRE (The Villages Fire) 

NONE 

GAS – TECO 

NONE 

LAKE-SUMTER MPO (TRAFFIC ANALYSIS) 

POLICE 
 
Standing Comment regarding traffic control devices for all development in the City of 
Wildwood: 

All traffic control signals or devices must comply with the Florida State Statutes 
regarding the installation. All traffic control signals or devices must conform to the 
manual and specifications published by the Florida Department of Transportation, to 
include but not limited to signs size and height. 

 

PUBLIC WORKS 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY – CLERK OF COURT 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY – BUILDING DEPT. 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY - PLANNING 

NONE 

 



City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project SP1608-01 
VOF Fenney Way Phase 3 

 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 3 of 3 

 
I 

SUMTER COUNTY – ROADS AND BRIDGES 

No Comment 

TELEPHONE / INTERNET – CENTURYLINK (EMBARQ) 

NONE 

UTILITIES – WATER/WASTEWATER 

a) All fire hydrants to be painted or ordered from supplier as “Yellow” in color. 
b) No water/sewer details on plans submitted. 

 
Miscellaneous – Standing Comment 
 

1. A construction cost estimate must be provided for all utility construction.  Unit costs 
shall be per the City website. 

2. Contractor shall schedule a pre-construction meeting with the Utility Department 2 
weeks prior to the start of construction and prior to any materials being delivered on-
site. 

 

 
 



Township 19 S
Township 20 S

Site

C-468 E

CR
 50

5

CR
 51

3

CR
 50

7

N 
US

 30
1

CR 52
1

NE 23rd AVE

CR 508

CR
 50

3

CR
 51

1

CR 510

CR
 51

0A

CR 503E
CR 503D

NE
 31

st 
TE

R

CR
 51

5

CR
 50

9

NE
 45

th 
ST

32

2930

31

0506

33

28

04

2019 21

±
Location Map

!.

SU
MT

ER
 CO

UN
TY

LA
KE

 CO
UN

TY

Wildwood 
Springs

Lake Panasoffkee

Lake 
Okahumpka

Lake 
Deaton

WILDWOOD
LEESBURG

BUSHNELL

COLEMAN

LADY LAKE

SR-44

US
-30

1

SR 44

MA
IN 

ST

1 inch = 1,600 feet

Water
Section Boundary
Wildwood Springs

Site:
Section 32
Township 19 S
Range 23 E

City Limit
Roads Long Leaf Villas



City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project PLAT 1607-02 
VOF Fenney Longleaf Villas 

 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 1 of 3 

 
I 

ADMINISTRATION 

NONE 

BUILDING SERVICES 

None 

CABLE – BRIGHTHOUSE 

NONE 

CITY SURVEYOR 

NONE 

CITY ENGINEER 

General 

1. Provide covenants suitable for recording per LDR 5.6(C)(8). 

2. Provide signed letters of service from utility providers per LDR 5.6(C)(7). 

 
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
 

For all Wildwood Springs projects, City road signs should have City Logo.  The details in this 
project do not show City Logo on City Maintained Roads / Streetsigns 
 
On interconnectivity Longleaf Villas has two roadway stub outs that back up to the rear yard 
of a lot in an adjoining subdivision.  For life safety/fire protection/access purposes, 
shouldn’t those two houses be removed in the adjoining subdivisions to allow additional 
access? 
 
Signed and sealed record drawings are to be submitted in liew of as-builts.  Please provide 
per LDR 5.6(C)(1).  Please provide the breakdown of the developer’s agreement for the 
portion of ERUs to be allocated per house per LDR 5.6©(4) 
 



City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project PLAT 1607-02 
VOF Fenney Longleaf Villas 

 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 2 of 3 

 
I 

 Please provide the final covenants notarized and ready for recording per LDR 
5.6(C)(5).  NOTE:  Melanie, does page 5 of 10 (Section 12) look ok, given Archie’s questions on 
the refuse provider at the last P&Z? 

 Provide the signed title certificate per LDR 5.6(C)(6). 

 Provide the signed letters of service per LDR 5.6(C)(7). 

 Provide the HOA Documents and/or maintenance agreements signed and ready for recording 
per LDR 5.6(C)(8).  No bylaws or association documents were submitted for review. 

 Provide copies of all permits (FDEP, SWFWMD) per LDR 5.9(C)(9).  
 
ELECTRIC – DUKE (PROGRESS ENERGY) 
 
NONE 
 
ELECTRIC – SECO 

NONE 

FIRE (Sumter County) 

NONE 

FIRE (The Villages Fire) 

NONE 

GAS – TECO 

NONE 

LAKE-SUMTER MPO (TRAFFIC ANALYSIS) 

POLICE 
 
Standing Comment regarding traffic control devices for all development in the City of 
Wildwood: 

All traffic control signals or devices must comply with the Florida State Statutes 
regarding the installation. All traffic control signals or devices must conform to the 
manual and specifications published by the Florida Department of Transportation, to 
include but not limited to signs size and height. 



City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project PLAT 1607-02 
VOF Fenney Longleaf Villas 

 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 3 of 3 

 
I 

 

PUBLIC WORKS 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY – CLERK OF COURT 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY – BUILDING DEPT. 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY - PLANNING 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY – ROADS AND BRIDGES 

No Comment 

TELEPHONE / INTERNET – CENTURYLINK (EMBARQ) 

NONE 

UTILITIES – WATER/WASTEWATER 

Miscellaneous – Standing Comment 
 

1. A construction cost estimate must be provided for all utility construction.  Unit costs 
shall be per the City website. 

2. Contractor shall schedule a pre-construction meeting with the Utility Department 2 
weeks prior to the start of construction and prior to any materials being delivered on-
site. 

 





Township 19 S
Township 20 S

Site
C-468 E

CR
 50

5

CR
 51

3

CR
 50

7

N 
US

 30
1

CR 52
1

NE 23rd AVE

CR
 52

3

CR 508

CR
 50

3

CR
 51

1

CR 510

FLORIDA 

TURNPIKECR
 51

0A

CR 503E
CR 503D

NE
 31

st 
TE

R

CR
 51

5

CR
 50

9

NE
 45

th 
ST

06

32

30

31

05

29

04

33

28

2019
21

25

36

01

07 08

24

0912

±
Location Map

!.

SU
MT

ER
 CO

UN
TY

LA
KE

 CO
UN

TY

Village of Fenney

Lake Panasoffkee

Lake 
Okahumpka

Lake 
Deaton

WILDWOOD
LEESBURG

BUSHNELL

COLEMAN

LADY LAKE

SR-44

US
-30

1

SR 44

MA
IN 

ST

1 inch = 2,000 feet

Water

Village of Fenney
Unit 4
Section 32 and 33
Township 19 S
Range 23 E

City Limit
Roads Village of Fenney

Unit 4
Section Boundary
Village of Fenney



City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project PLAT 1608-01 
VOF Unit 4 

 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 1 of 4 

 
I 

ADMINISTRATION 

NONE 

BUILDING SERVICES 

NONE 

CABLE – BRIGHTHOUSE 

NONE 

CITY SURVEYOR 

NONE 

CITY ENGINEER 

General 

1. Prior to the commencement of construction, provide copies of all required regulatory 
agency permits per LDR 4.4(D)(6). 

Stormwater Calculations 

2. Provide tailwater elevation on Outfall-17. 

Sheet 09 

3. Provide gate valve at cap on Tenney Lane. 

Plan and Profile Sheets 11-20 

4. Provide sewer service inverts for service laterals that are entering manholes. 
5. Add manholes to ensure stormwater pipe remains in right-of-way, or provide easements 

with a minimum width of 10’ on each side of pipe.  
6. Several storm pipes are not within the right-of-way. 

Sheet 22 

7. Clarify how the center of pond B-13 is maintained and accessed. 



City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project PLAT 1608-01 
VOF Unit 4 

 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 2 of 4 

 
I 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
 
For all Wildwood Springs projects, City road signs should have City Logo.  The details in this 
project do not show City Logo on City Maintained Roads / Streetsigns 
 
• Please graphically depict easements on plat per LDR 5.5(C)(5). 
• Please note roadway dedications on plat per LDR 5.5(C)(6) and section 4(C)(5) of the planned 

development ordinance (O2016-13, page 5).  Roads dedicated to the City must be so noted on 
the plat. 

• Please provide ERU calculations as well as breakdowns from developer’s agreement to match.   
• Please note other utilities on the tract (electric, telephone, gas lines, streetlights) per LDR 

5.5(C)(12).  Also, please clarify the legend versus plan for water / sewer (example, in water plan, 
uses WAT and WM in the plan, but not in the Legend and uses PW in legend but not in the plan). 

• Please provide topography map per LDR 5.5(C)(14). 
• For covenant forms required under LDR 5.5(D)(6), is there a reason why they differ between the 

subdivisions with a number (Unit 1, Unit 2, Unit 3, etc.) and the named subdivisions? 
• Please provide draft homeowners’ association documents per LDR 5.6(D)(7), 
• For the other agency permits listed per LDR 5.5(D)(9), do these apply?  If so, is there a status?  If 

they do not apply, please state “N/A” 
 
 
ELECTRIC – DUKE (PROGRESS ENERGY) 
 
NONE 
 
ELECTRIC – SECO 

NONE 

FIRE (Sumter County) 

NONE 

FIRE (The Villages Fire) 

NONE 

GAS – TECO 



City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project PLAT 1608-01 
VOF Unit 4 

 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 3 of 4 

 
I 

NONE 

 

LAKE-SUMTER MPO (TRAFFIC ANALYSIS) 

NONE 

POLICE 
 
Standing Comment regarding traffic control devices for all development in the City of 
Wildwood: 

All traffic control signals or devices must comply with the Florida State Statutes 
regarding the installation. All traffic control signals or devices must conform to the 
manual and specifications published by the Florida Department of Transportation, to 
include but not limited to signs size and height. 

 
PUBLIC WORKS 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY – CLERK OF COURT 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY – BUILDING DEPT. 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY - PLANNING 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY – ROADS AND BRIDGES 

No Comment 

TELEPHONE / INTERNET – CENTURYLINK (EMBARQ) 



City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project PLAT 1608-01 
VOF Unit 4 

 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 4 of 4 

 
I 

NONE 

 

UTILITIES – WATER/WASTEWATER 

 
Miscellaneous – Standing Comment 
 

1. A construction cost estimate must be provided for all utility construction.  Unit costs 
shall be per the City website. 

2. Contractor shall schedule a pre-construction meeting with the Utility Department 2 
weeks prior to the start of construction and prior to any materials being delivered on-
site. 

 

 
 



Township 19 S
Township 20 S

Site

C-468 E

CR
 50

5

CR
 51

3

CR
 50

7

N 
US

 30
1

CR 52
1

NE 23rd AVE

CR 508

CR
 50

3

CR
 51

1

CR 510

CR
 51

0A

CR 503E
CR 503D

NE
 31

st 
TE

R

CR
 51

5

CR
 50

9

NE
 45

th 
ST

32

2930

31

0506

33

28

04

2019 21

±
Location Map

!.

SU
MT

ER
 CO

UN
TY

LA
KE

 CO
UN

TY

Village Of Fenney

Lake Panasoffkee

Lake 
Okahumpka

Lake 
Deaton

WILDWOOD
LEESBURG

BUSHNELL

COLEMAN

LADY LAKE

SR-44

US
-30

1

SR 44

MA
IN 

ST

1 inch = 1,600 feet

Water

Honeysuckle Villas
Section 32
Township 19 S
Range 23 E

City Limit
Roads Honeysuckle VillasSection Boundary

Village of Fenney



City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project PLAT 1608-02 
VOF Honeysuckle Villas 

 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 1 of 4 

 
I 

ADMINISTRATION 

NONE 

BUILDING SERVICES 

NONE 

CABLE – BRIGHTHOUSE 

NONE 

CITY SURVEYOR 

NONE 

CITY ENGINEER 

General 

1. Prior to the commencement of construction, provide copies of all required regulatory 

agency permits per LDR 4.4(D)(6). 

Sheets 07-09 

2. Clarify the width of the easement adjacent to the right of way, detail shows 2.5’. 

3. Provide missing invert from west on inlet D16-19. 

4. Sewer service appears to be backwards on Lot 27. Review and revise as necessary. 

5. Provide wye for Lot 20 sewer service. 

6. Show services for lots 1, 2, 39, 40, 41. 

Sheets 12-13 

7. Verify manhole D16-21 rim elevation is correct. 

8. Provide structure information for S-36. 

9. Provide invert in for 6” sewer service for manhole S-136, S-137, and S-140. 

 



City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project PLAT 1608-02 
VOF Honeysuckle Villas 

 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 2 of 4 

 
I 

Sheet 14 

10. Show yard drains and piping. 

 
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

 
For all Wildwood Springs projects, City road signs should have City Logo.  The details in this 
project do not show City Logo on City Maintained Roads / Streetsigns 
 

 On interconnectivity – Honeysuckle Villas has one way in, one way out, with three roadway 
stubouts.  One abuts a retention pond, but two of them back up to the rear yard of a lot in an 
adjoining subdivision.  For life safety / fire protection / access purposes, shouldn’t those two 
houses be removed in the adjoining subdivisions to allow additional access? 

 Please graphically depict easements on plat per LDR 5.5(C)(5).  The Special Easement is noted in 
the legend but not on the plan; Utility Easement is noted on the plan but not which utilities in 
the legend.  Please clarify per LDR 5.5(C)(5).  

 Please note roadway dedications on plat per LDR 5.5(C)(6) and section 4(C)(5) of the planned 
development ordinance (O2016-13, page 5).  Roads dedicated to the City must be so noted on 
the plat and not just in the notes of the improvement plan. (Dedication is in the notes, but not 
the preliminary plat in this submittal). 

 Please provide ERU calculations as well as breakdowns from developer’s agreement to match.   

 Please note other utilities on the tract (electric, telephone, gas lines, streetlights) per LDR 
5.5(C)(12).  Also, please clarify the legend versus plan for water / sewer (example, in water plan, 
uses WAT and WM in the plan, but not in the Legend and uses PW in legend but not in the plan; 
fire hydrants not in the legend on this plan). 

 Please provide topography map per LDR 5.5(C)(14). 

 For covenant forms required under LDR 5.5(D)(6), is there a reason why they differ between the 
subdivisions with a number (Unit 1, Unit 2, Unit 3, etc.) and the named subdivisions?  Also, is 
there a reason why some subdivisions have a subordination of mortgage and others come with a 
joinder/consent/subordination of mortgage? 

 Please provide draft homeowners’ association documents per LDR 5.6(D)(7). 

 For the other agency permits listed per LDR 5.5(D)(9), do these apply?  If so, is there a status?  If 
they do not apply, please state “N/A” 
 

 
 
 



City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project PLAT 1608-02 
VOF Honeysuckle Villas 

 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 3 of 4 

 
I 

ELECTRIC – DUKE (PROGRESS ENERGY) 
 
NONE 
 
ELECTRIC – SECO 

NONE 

FIRE (Sumter County) 

NONE 

FIRE (The Villages Fire) 

NONE 

GAS – TECO 

NONE 

LAKE-SUMTER MPO (TRAFFIC ANALYSIS) 

NONE 

POLICE 
 
Standing Comment regarding traffic control devices for all development in the City of 
Wildwood: 

All traffic control signals or devices must comply with the Florida State Statutes 
regarding the installation. All traffic control signals or devices must conform to the 
manual and specifications published by the Florida Department of Transportation, to 
include but not limited to signs size and height. 

 

PUBLIC WORKS 

NONE 

 



City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project PLAT 1608-02 
VOF Honeysuckle Villas 

 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 4 of 4 

 
I 

SUMTER COUNTY – CLERK OF COURT 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY – BUILDING DEPT. 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY - PLANNING 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY – ROADS AND BRIDGES 

No Comment 

TELEPHONE / INTERNET – CENTURYLINK (EMBARQ) 

NONE 

UTILITIES – WATER/WASTEWATER 

a) All domestic water meters shall have a dual check valve assembly installed on the 
first connection point on the water meter. 

b) All fire hydrants are to be painted or ordered from supplier as “Yellow” in color. 
c) No water/sewer details shown on plans submitted. 

 
Miscellaneous – Standing Comment 
 

1. A construction cost estimate must be provided for all utility construction.  Unit costs 
shall be per the City website. 

2. Contractor shall schedule a pre-construction meeting with the Utility Department 2 
weeks prior to the start of construction and prior to any materials being delivered on-
site. 

 

 
 





City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project PLAT 1608‐03 
FINAL PLAT Oxford Oaks Phase 2 

 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 1 of 4 

 
I 

ADMINISTRATION 

NONE 

BUILDING SERVICES 

NONE 

CABLE – BRIGHTHOUSE 

NONE 

CITY SURVEYOR 

NONE 

CITY ENGINEER 

General 

1. Provide as‐builts per LDR 5.6(C)(1). 

2. Provide certification letter that PRMs have been set. 

3. Provide Maintenance bond per LDR 5.6(C)(3). 

4. Provide Preliminary Concurrency determination per LDR 5.6(C)(4). 

5. Provide covenants that are suitable for recording per LDR 5.6(C)(5). 

6. Provide signed Letters of Service from Utility Companies per LDR 5.6(C)(7). 

7. Provide HOA documents and/or maintenance agreement per LDR 5.6(C)(8). 

8. Provide an executed developer’s agreement per LDR 5.6(C)(10). 

 
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
 

 Please depict driveway restriction areas per LDR 6.5(C)(1) and LDR 5.6(B). 

 Please provide as‐builts and close‐out package per LDR 5.6(C)(1).  Ressa has schedule the 
walkthrough for 8/19/16 (but as‐builts have not been received to date). 

 Please provide a maintenance bond for 20% of improvements per LDR 5.6(C)(3). 



City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project PLAT 1608‐03 
FINAL PLAT Oxford Oaks Phase 2 

 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 2 of 4 

 
I 

 An addendum to the Developer’s Agreement is needed for Phase 2 for 295 ERUs, plus ERUs for 
any additional amenities. 

 Please provide a copy of initial recorded Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions for Phase 1 
per LDR 5.6(C)(5) and LDR 5.6(D)(8). 

 Please provide the final covenants notarized and ready for recording per LDR 
5.6(C)(5).  NOTE:  Melanie, does page 5 of 10 (Section 12) look ok, given Archie’s questions on 
the refuse provider at the last P&Z? 

 Provide the signed title certificate per LDR 5.6(C)(6). 

 Provide the signed letters of service per LDR 5.6(C)(7). 

 Provide the HOA Documents and/or maintenance agreements signed and ready for recording 
per LDR 5.6(C)(8).  No bylaws or association documents were submitted for review. 

 Provide copies of all permits (FDEP, SWFWMD) per LDR 5.9(C)(9). 

 
ELECTRIC – DUKE (PROGRESS ENERGY) 
 
NONE 
 
ELECTRIC – SECO 

NONE 

FIRE (Sumter County) 

None 

FIRE (The Villages Fire) 

NONE 

GAS – TECO 

NONE 

LAKE‐SUMTER MPO (TRAFFIC ANALYSIS) 

NONE 
 
 
 



City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project PLAT 1608‐03 
FINAL PLAT Oxford Oaks Phase 2 

 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 3 of 4 

 
I 

POLICE 
 
Standing Comment regarding traffic control devices for all development in the City of 
Wildwood: 

All traffic control signals or devices must comply with the Florida State Statutes 
regarding the installation. All traffic control signals or devices must conform to the 
manual and specifications published by the Florida Department of Transportation, to 
include but not limited to signs size and height. 

 

PUBLIC WORKS 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY – CLERK OF COURT 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY – BUILDING DEPT. 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY ‐ PLANNING 

NONE 

SUMTER COUNTY – ROADS AND BRIDGES 

No Comment 

TELEPHONE / INTERNET – CENTURYLINK (EMBARQ) 

NONE 

 

 

 



City of Wildwood 
Project Review Form – 08/16/16 

Review Summary # 1 for Project PLAT 1608‐03 
FINAL PLAT Oxford Oaks Phase 2 

 

 
Project Review Summary Form 

City of Wildwood 
Page 4 of 4 

 
I 

 

UTILITIES – WATER/WASTEWATER 

 
Miscellaneous – Standing Comment 
 

1. A  construction  cost  estimate must  be  provided  for  all  utility  construction.    Unit  costs 
shall be per the City website. 

2. Contractor  shall  schedule  a  pre‐construction  meeting  with  the  Utility  Department  2 
weeks prior to the start of construction and prior to any materials being delivered on‐
site. 

 

 






	03a - PRC Waiver Form Wildwood Firestone 8-11-16.pdf
	PRC Waiver Form
	Permits for building Signage and monument sign
	Firestone Approved Permit
	NOC Recording Fee Receipt Firestone
	Recorded NOC
	Sumter County Bldg. Permit Fee Receipt





